STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

August 21, 1990

GARREY CARRUTHERS POST OFFICE BOX 1980

GOVERNOR

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 8B241-1880
(5051 333-6161

Meridian 0il Inc.
21 Desta Drive
Midland, TX 79705

Attn: Mr. Robert L. Bradsahw

Re: Unorthodox location
Farnsworth "4" #11-D
Section 4, T26S, R37E

Gentlemen:

Your intention to recomplete the above-referenced well from a
Langlie Mattix oil well to a gas well in the Rhodes Yates-SR Gas
Pool has been received from the BLM. It is noted that the location
480/N & 990/W, is unorthodox for a gas well and will require
approval before the well can be produced.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed



